
From: Alexander, Elizabeth
To: Harward, Sonya
Cc: Bell, LaTonya J.; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: FW: Forest Fest official cancel
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 11:57:04 AM

 
 
Hi Sonya,
Below is the formal notification to cancel this year’s Forest Fest 2020.  Thanks
 

From: Kane, Jessica S <Jessica.Kane@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>; Thieneman, Cindy L
<Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>; Fox, Mark H. <Mark.Fox@louisvilleky.gov>; Alexander,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Ricketts, Darik K. <Darik.Ricketts@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Forest Fest official cancel
 
Good afternoon-
Happy Friday eve, I hope this email finds you all well. We have, unfortunately, made the tough
decision to officially cancel Forest Fest that was rescheduled for Oct. 17th. With the current
situation, as much as we wanted to try, we just don't feel we can safely hold the event. I
wanted to check with you all and make sure you are on board with this decision and see if you
had any questions or concerns?
We are trying to decide if we should make an "official press release" or just alert via social
media and newsletters. Do you all have thoughts or a preference?
 
This makes us so sad but these are trying times and we want to keep safety top priority. Thank
you all so much for your support and being so flexible and adaptable this year. We really
appreciate all you have done.
 
Look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Jessica
 

 

 

Jessica Kane

Program Manager
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Natural Areas Division/Jefferson Memorial Forest

Louisville Metro Parks & Recreation

PO Box 467 Fairdale, KY 40118

502.368.6856 (office)

502.558.7787 (cell)

502.363.4363 (Fax)

www.memorialforest.com

 

 

You can support Jefferson Memorial Forest and other natural areas

with a tax-deductible donation by clicking here.

 

Our Natural Areas mission:
To protect and enhance our natural areas for this and future generations, while promoting
environmental stewardship and education through community partnerships
 

http://www.memorialforest.com/
http://www.wildernesslouisville.org/donate/
https://www.facebook.com/jmfnaturalareas/
https://twitter.com/JMForest
https://www.instagram.com/jeffersonmemorialforest/

